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From: "Jerry Miller" <jerry-miller@emypeople.net>

To: <joeseiwert@onemain.com>

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 11:16 PM

Subject: HB 2099 Amendment

Joe Siewert

Amendment for HB2099

The intent for the Checkoff is primarily targeted toward all goats sold for slaughter. Which basically targets
Livestock Auctions who sell goats, and large stocker feeder producers who sell large volume privately directly to
order buyers for slaughter .

The HB2099 puts a lot of power toward KMGA for control, Sec. 1 Par. (1) we ask that the Kansas Goat Council
members do not all have to be active members of KMGA. KMGA is willing to provide up to 3 members
minimum for the goat council. KMGA shall be responsible to find non-members to serve on the Kansas goat
council.

Sec. 10 Par. (c) Please change- An Assessment to be set by the council at not more than $.50 per head for each
" goat sold in Livestock Sale Barns, producers that sell 25 head or more per sale privately for slaughter
transaction for each goat of all classes shall be imposed on the seller at the time of delivery of the goat to the
purchaser who shall deduct the assessment from the price paid to the seller at the time of sale”. If the seller
sells, ships " 25 head or more for slaughter" or otherwise disposes of goats to a purchaser outside the state of
Kansas, the seller shall deduct the assessment from the amount received from the sale. Any goat owned less

" than 30 days or any goat less than 30 days of age, any goat that is sold for showing only, any goat sold for
breeding purposes private treaty shall be exempt from such assessment”. -

Call me anytime for proper clarification 620-899-0519

Sincerely Yours
Jerry Miller

- House Ag & Natural Resources
February 8, 2011
- Attachment 1
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